
 
 

 
541.981.3459  -  info@SloughhouseRCD.org 

 

  *Action Items 
Prepared by: A. Miller 

1/8/2021 

 Regular Meeting of the Board 
Sloughhouse Resource Conservation District  

Agenda  
 

When:   Wednesday, January 13, 2021 
         Where:   https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83137142380 

Meeting ID: 831 3714 2380 
Call in Number: +1-669-900-9128 

 
 Time: 1:00 pm – 4:00 pm 

 
Public Comment- Any member of the public may address the Board concerning any matter on the agenda before or 

during its consideration of the matter. Public comment is limited to three minutes per person and nor more than fifteen 
minutes per topic. For good cause, the Board Chairman may waive these limitations. 

 
 
 
1) Call to Order*  

 
2) Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board concerning any matter not on the Agenda within 

the Board's jurisdiction. Public comment is limited to three minutes per person and no more than fifteen minutes per 
topic. For good cause, the Board President may waive these limitations. (15 minutes) 

 
3) Presentation from Dr. Khaled Bali, Groundwater Recharge in Alfalfa Fields (30 minutes) 
  
4) Approval of Agenda and Minutes (12/4/20 and 12/9/20)* (5 minutes) 

 
5) Approval of the Financial Report* (5 minutes) 

 
6) Accept Letter from Auditor (Blomberg & Griffin)* (5 minutes)  

 
7) Regular Reports 

a) Staff Report (5 minutes) 
b) NRCS Report (5 minutes) 
c) Board Report (5 minutes) 

 
8) SRCD Committee Assignments* (20 minutes) 

a) Outreach and Engagement Committee* 
b) Finance Committee* 

 
 
 

Agenda Item Time Frame- All agenda items times are suggested by staff developing the agenda and are an estimate. 
 



 
 

 
541.981.3459  -  info@SloughhouseRCD.org 

 

  *Action Items 
Prepared by: A. Miller 

1/8/2021 

c) Groundwater Committee* 
 

9) South American Subbasin GSP Development Update (15 minutes) 
 

10) Cosumnes Subbasin GSP Development (55 minutes) 
a) Outreach Committee 
b) Long-Term Governance Committee 
c) Surface Water Advisory Group  
d) Ad Hoc Committee  
e) Projects & Management Actions Committee 
f) Agricultural Advisory Group  

 
11) Dept. of Water Resources, Facilitation Support Services (10 minutes) 

a) Review revised GSP Readiness Plan 
 

12) Consideration of Future Agenda Items* (5 minutes) 
a) Drafted Policies 

i) Reimbursement 
ii) Public Records Request 
iii) Document Retention 

b) Adoption of GSP Readiness Plan  
 
13) Adjourn Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
Notices: 
1. The Board reserves the right to discuss or take action on all of the above agenda items.  
2. Any person may make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation needed for that person to be able to participate in the public meeting by 

telephoning (541)981-3459, or writing austin@sloughhousercd.org or writing Sloughhouse Resource Conservation District at 8698 Elk Grove Blvd. Suite 1-207, Elk 
Grove, CA 95624.  Requests must specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested.  A telephone number or other contact information 
should be included.  Persons requesting a disability-related accommodation should make the request with adequate time before the meeting for the RCD to provide 
the requested accommodation. 

3. Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board 
less than seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection at the meeting or via email as requested.  To be placed on the District’s 
public email distribution list, please notify RCD Secretary at: info@sloughhousercd.org 



 
 

 
541.981.3459  -  info@SloughhouseRCD.org 

 

  *Action Items 
Prepared by: A. Miller 

12/15/2020 

Special Meeting of the Board - MINUTES 
Sloughhouse Resource Conservation District 

 
When:   Friday, December 4th, 2020 
Where:   Via Zoom 
Time: 1:00pm – 4:00pm 

 
Board Members: Herb Garms, Gary Silva Jr., Barbara Washburn, Kathy Beasley (Associate) 
Staff: Austin Miller 
Public: Lisa Beutler (Stantec), Jillian Young (Stantec) 

 
1. Call to Order*  

Garms called the meeting to order 1:04pm. 
 
2. Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board concerning any matter not on the Agenda within 

the Board's jurisdiction. Public comment is limited to three minutes per person and no more than fifteen minutes per 
topic. For good cause, the Board President may waive these limitations. 
None 
 

3. GSP Readiness/Business Action Plan 
Facilitators from Stantec provided a final version of the SRCD GSP Readiness Plan for Directors to review. The 
Directors present agreed to formally receive the document at the December regular meeting, have SRCD Staff 
reformatted the document to better fit the District, and then formally adopt the document in 2021. 
 

4. Adjourn Meeting 
Garms adjourned the meeting at 3:02 pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Austin Miller
Agenda Item #4



 
 

 
541.981.3459  -  info@SloughhouseRCD.org 

 

  *Action Items 
Prepared by: A. Miller 

12/14/2020 

Meeting of the Board - MINUTES 
Sloughhouse Resource Conservation District 

 
When:   Wednesday, December 9th, 2020 
Where:   via Zoom 
Time: 1:00pm – 4:00pm 

 
Board Members: Jay Schneider, Herb Garms, Gary Silva Jr., Barbara Washburn, Lindsey Liebig 
Associate Board Members: Kathy Beasley 
Staff: Austin Miller, Holly Roberson (Counsel) 
Public: Suzanne Pecci, Archie James 

 
1. Call to Order*  

Schneider called the meeting to order 102pm. 
 
2. Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board concerning any matter not on the Agenda within 

the Board's jurisdiction. Public comment is limited to three minutes per person and no more than fifteen minutes per 
topic. For good cause, the Board President may waive these limitations. 
None 
 

3. Oath of Office 
Staff read the Oath of Office and the three newly appointment Directors agreed to the oath both verbaly and by 
signing the Oath of Office document. 

 
4. Approval of Agenda and Minutes (11/11/20)* 

Director Liebig moved to approve the agenda and minutes as presented. 
Director Garms seconded the motion. 
The motion passed with all in favor. 
 

5. Approval of the Financial Report* 
Director Garms moved to approve the Financial Report as presented. 
Director Silva seconded the motion. 
The motion passed with all in favor. 

 
6. Resolution Honoring Joseph A. Lopes* 

Director Washburn moved to approve Resolution 2020.12.09.01 honoring Joseph A. Lopes. 
Director Garms seconded the motion. 
The motion passed with all in favor. 
 

7. Regular Reports 

Austin Miller
Agenda Item #4



 
 

 
541.981.3459  -  info@SloughhouseRCD.org 

 

  *Action Items 
Prepared by: A. Miller 

12/14/2020 

a) Staff provided an update on administrative efforts and Counsel announced that the Tribal Outreach and 
Engagement Presentation for the Cosumnes Subbasin would be taking place the coming week. 

b) A representative from NRCS provided a written update from the NRCS Elk Grove Field Office. 
c) Director Washburn requested that Dr. Bali from UCANR be invited to a meeting to share their work around 

groundwater recharge in alfalfa fields. 
 
8. SRCD Policies* 

a) Consultant Selection, amendments 
Director Washburn moved to accept the proposed amendments to the Consultant Selection Policy. 
Director Garms seconded the motion. 
The motion passed with Directors Washburn, Garms, Liebig, and Silva in favor and Director Schneider opposed. 

b) Board Officers 
Director Garms moved to approve the Board Officer Policy as presented. 
Director Liebig seconded the motion. 
The motion passed with Directors Garms, Liebig, Washburn, and Silva in favor and Director Schneider abstained. 

 
9. South American Subbasin GSP Development 

Staff provided an update on the South American Subbasin GSP development process. 
 

10. Cosumnes Subbasin GSP Development 
a. City of Galt Annexation and GSA Boundary Modification MOU* 

Director Garms moved to approved the MOU between the City of Galt and SRCD outlining the agreed to process to 
transfer the area that the City is planning on annexing to the City’s GSA. 
Director Liebig seconded the motion. 
The motion passed with all in favor. 

b. Outreach Committee 
Director Washburn moved to authorize Directors Washburn, Associate Director Beasley, and Staff to continue 
working on outreach in collaboration with the working group and other GSAs and to be authorized to spend up to 
$5,000 over the next six months. 
Director Garms seconded the motion. 
The motion passed with all in favor. 

c. Governance Committee  
The Long-Term Governance Committee members provided an update and Scott Morris provided a quick 
presentation highlighting the differences between MOUs and JPAs. 

d. Surface Water Advisory Group 
The Surface Water Advisory Group members provided an update. 

e. Ad Hoc Committee  
The Ad Hoc Committee members provided an update. 

f. Projects and Management Actions 

Austin Miller
Agenda Item #4



 
 

 
541.981.3459  -  info@SloughhouseRCD.org 

 

  *Action Items 
Prepared by: A. Miller 

12/14/2020 

Director Washburn presented the P&MA Forms that the subcommittee has prepared. By general consensus 
the Board agreed to send the forms to the technical consultants. 
 

11. Dept. of Water Resources, Facilitation Support Services* 
Director Garms moved to accept the GSP Readiness Plan Memo from Stantec and to direct Staff to prepare the 
document for formal adoption. 
Director Silva seconded the motion. 
The motion passed with all in favor. 
 

12. SRCD Board Officer Elections* 
Director Washburn nominated Director Garms to serve as the SRCD Chair. 
Director Silva seconded the motion. 
The motion passed with all in favor. 
 
Director Silva nominated Director Washburn to serve as the SRCD Vice-Chair. 
Director Garms seconded the motion. 
The motion passed with all in favor. 

 
13. Consideration of Future Agenda Items 

The Board approved the follow future agenda items by consensus: 
• Letter to SMUD and Bureau of Reclamation  
• Dr. Bali’s Presentation on Groundwater Recharge 
• Review of Committee Assignments 

 
14. Adjourn Meeting 

Schneider adjourned the meeting at 4:35 pm. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Austin Miller
Agenda Item #4



Deposits (Revenue):
Description Source

Sub-Total -$                    

New Bills (Expendetures):
Description Recipient

Office Supplies Austin Miller 205.36$                       
Staff Time (December) CARCD 8,403.82

Legal Services (299518 ) - November, Groundwater KMT&G 1,600.00$                  
Legal Services ( 299517) - November, General KMT&G 4,432.00$                  

Sub-Total 14,641.18$               

Impress Fund Balance: $500 Total Change in Account Balance (14,641.18)$              

Financial Report
Date: January 8, 2020

Austin Miller
Agenda Item #5



Austin Miller
Agenda Item #6



Austin Miller
Agenda Item #6



Austin Miller
Agenda Item #6



Austin Miller
Agenda Item #6



Current Members Committee Tasks Resposible Individual Notes
Jay Schneider Long Term Governance Herb
Herb Garms Cosumnes Working Group Herb, Barbara 

SWAG Jay, Barbara 
Proposed Members Ad Hoc/P&MAs Barbara 

Herb Garms (CHAIR) Working Group Outreach Barbara, Kathy 
Barbara Washburn Ag Advisory Lindsey, Gary
Jay Schneider South America Working Group Austin, Herb
Lindsey Liebig
Gary Silva
Kathy Beasley
Austin Miller

Current Members Committee Tasks Resposible Individual Notes
Barbara Washburn

Proposed Members
Barbara Washburn (CHAIR)
Lindsey Liebig
Kathy Beasley

Current Memebrs Committee Tasks Resposible Individual Notes
Jay Schneider
Herb Garms

Proposed Members
Gary Silva (CHAIR)
Herb Garms

Groundwater 
Sustainability Agency 

(GSA)

Website, promotion of SRCD, 
stakeholder outreach, 
Director/Associate Director 
recruitment.

Annual Budget development, 
financial statement review and 
processing

SRCD Outreach and 
Engagement 

Finance

Monthly Meetings (4th 
Wednesday of each 
month): Open/Public 
standing meetings.                                       
_                                                                                           
RCD Chairman (with 
support from Staff) is lead 
of all groundwater efforts 
with certain responsibilites 
delegated to other 
Directors.                                                                                                   

Quarterly Meetings. 
Supports Groundwater 
Committee efforts. 

Quarterly Meetings

All

All

Sloughhouse RCD Board of 
Directors Committee Assignments

NOTE:     Staff supports every committee by assisting all Directors with their 
responsibilites, attend meetings as needed, coordinating meetings, working with 

committee chairs to develop agendas/committee materials, and serves as a liason 
between the committee and the rest of the RCD Board.

Austin Miller
Agenda Item #8


